SUBJECT:

SOURCE:

COMMENT:

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: February 4, 2014

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PURCHASE A NETGEAR
PROSAFE XSM7224S FIBER SWITCH

Finance Department

The Finance Department — Information Technology (IT) Division
requests approval to purchase a Netgear Prosafe XSM72248S 24-port,
10-gigabit fiber switch to be located in the Server Room. The current
core switch has 24 communication ports and has reached its maximum
capacity.

Acquiring the Netgear Prosafe XSM7224S will allow us to stack the
switches to increase the aggregate communication ports and to easily
implement and integrate with the existing network infrastructure.
Additionally the stack configuration will double as a fail-safe if one were
to stop working.

Following is the list of vendors and quotes received:

Softchoice Corporation $6,436.11
Tech Depot $6,660.82
CDW-G $7,474.53

Funds are available in the Finance Department — IT Division 2013-2014
operating budget in the General Fund.

RECOMMENDATION: That City Council approve the purchase of the Netgear

ProSafe XSM72248S from Softchoice at a cost of
$6,436.11, which includes applicable sales tax and

shipping.

ATTACHMENT: Netgear Prosafe XSM7224S Price Quotations
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Ted Williams

From: Lisa Kelly <lisa.kelly@officedepot.com>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 2:28 PM

To: Ted Williams

Subject: XSM7224SK-100NAS Net gear

How does this look?

Product Quote

Tech Depot appreciates this opportunity to provide your organization this product(s) quote.
Tech Depot strives to make your buying experience straightforward and streamlined by

offering intelligent product choices, top brands, and competitive prices, with the support you
demand.

Reference# :

| 27-Jan-2014

B14017589

| (855) 337-6811

. wmite
Accounts Payable IT Department

City of Porterville City of Porterville

291 North Main Street 291 North Main Street
Porterville, CA 83257 Porterville, CA 93257

"em# M fg# PRODUCT s

58755143 | XSM7224SK- | M7300 SERIES 1

T00NAS | XSM7224S STARTER
Contract Number: R5113

Subtota

TAX (applicable states only) |

SHIPPING & HANDLING (standard Ground]

TOTAL

06-1526627 04-188-3971 1LDHS

Thank you once again for your consideration and feel free to contact me with any questions.

If this quote meets your requirements and you are set to purchase, please click the link below:
http://www.techdepot.com/pro/3.asple=pg &r=Ir&s=6170164

Quote is subject to Tech Depot’s Standard Terms and Conditions. To view our terms click here.
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Ted Williams

From: CDW <cdwsales@cdwemail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 2:19 PM

To: Ted Williams

Subject: CDW-G Quote Confirmation: Quote #1BF551Q/P.0. Ref. COP Core Addition

DEAR TED WILLIAMS,

Thank you for your online quote request. Please contact Chris Anderson should
you have any questions regarding configuration, pricing or contract verification.

Account Manager Notes:

this switch will be stacked with the existing core switch to provide more ports and
failover.

QUOTE DETAILS LIST

ITEM QTY CDW # UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
NETGEAR XSM72248K 1 3090932 $6,888.97 $6,888.97
Starter Kit - switch - 24
SRS ports - managed -
;Q;(;) desktop, rack
Mfg. Part#: XSM7224SK-
100NAS
UNSPSC: 43222612
Go to Site
Subtotal: £6,888.97
Shipping: $0.00
Sales Tax: $585.56
GRAND TOTAL: $7,474.53

QUOTE DETAILS

Requested: 1/27/2014 4:17:13 PM CST
Quote #: 1BF551Q

Quote Reference: COP Core Addition
Grand Total: $7,474.53

DELIVER TO

Shipping Address:

City of Porterville Shipping Method:



